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Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//LES

TRANSITORY RECORD

AD Richardson, DAD Burrell,
Here is the latest version for your approval. The red boxes indicate LES.

<< File: OTD_Responses_to_Sen_Franken__06162015.docx >>

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//LES

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//LES

EFF CELL-5



DECIB=ST 0000 BY HETi 0/ Laendan 1]

B Di-25-20158

(OTD) (FBI)
From: | kOTD) (FBI)
Sent: ), 2015 7:24 A
To: (OTD) (FBI): lur) FBI|

; i |(OTD) (FBI) OTD) (FBI)

Cc:
Subject: RE: Airborne Missions for Cell Site Simulators (CSS) --- SECREFANSEORN
SentinelCaseld: NON-RECORD

Classification: SECREFAANCEORN

ified By: J42
Derived I NSIC dated 20130301
Sify On: 20

(OTD) (FBI)

Lapprove. MNice work and team.

From (OTD) (FBI)

Sent:Tiesdav Tnne 09 2015 7:11 PM

Tos (IR (FRN] KOGC)(FBI)
| [(OTD) (FBI); | [(OTD) (FBD)

Cc:| [ER) (FBI)

Subject: Airborne Missions for Cell Site Simulators (CSS) --- SECREFNSFORIN

Classification: SECRERL/NOFORN

sified By: C42W
Derived : I NSIC dated 20130301

Here is a synopsis of what | have obtained so far. The caveat is that the airborne missions are not recorded in
Therefore, the data | have is based upon an urgent email

There may be additional missions that can be reported in the future,
respond (the email was sent 06/08/2015). Also, some of the missions might go back as far as

|when |had tried to start a nascent aerial capability. At that time, CSS gear was sent to|
|had gear, but they sent it back for lack of

[reached out specifically to those offices in addition to the

metrics. | also cannot locate any data_in Sentinel an
request thatwas sent put to the field

when all thd

interest/usage. The POC for that program]

wide email | sent. All offices reported back with the same stats as the ones emailed to me. There may also be

airborne missions that involved

hat are no longer in the tech program or retired, so | cannot say for certain

that the mission numbers are 100% accurate. So far, we have five airborne missions reported.

e kept in the immediate loop, but

I:l- Since this information is going to AD Yacone soon, |thought you should b

the attached document has not received approval for release yet from UQ

and A/SC

<< File: Draft

Jason
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EFF CELL-7

bé
b7C

bé
b7C
b7E



b6

b7C

Supervisory Special Agent b7E

Operational Technology Division
Tracking Technology Unit

Office

Classification: SES—REI/M
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DECLASSIFIR By Maliu/ eewaenll
O Oi-23-201 8

(OTD) (FBI)
From: I (OTD) (FBI)
Sent: 115 8:31 PM
To: (OTD) (FBI) b6
Subject: RE: Airborne Missions for Cell Site Simulators (CSS) - SECREFANSECRN_ b7C

SentinelCaseld: NON-RECORD

Classification: SECRESA/ANSFORN

ified By: J31J67
Derived Frg NSIC dated 20130301
S1fy On: 20401

Thank you!

From] OTD) (FBI)

Sent: Tuésday, June 09, 2015 7:11 PM
To 1 (IR) (FBI) [OGC)(FBI);

| |(OTD) (FBI) [OTD) (FBI)
(o7 | (ER) (FBI)
Subject: Airborne Missions for Cell Site Simulators (CSS) --- SECREFANOFORN _

Classification: SECERETAANSFORN _

(OTD) (FBI)

Here is a synopsis of what | have obtained so far. The caveat is that the airborne missions are not recorded inIZl
metrics. | also cannot locate any datain Sentinel and I:l Therefore, the data | have is based upon an urgent email
request that was sent out to the fielg There may be additional missions that can be reported in the future,
when all thel }espond (the email was sent 06/08/2015). Also, some of the missions might go back as far as

[when| Jhad tried to start a nascent aerial capability. At that time, CSS gear was sent

to

|had gear, but they sent it back for Tack of

interest/usage. The POC for that program,|:| reached out specifically to those offices in addition to the
[ Jwide email I sent. All offices reported back with the same stats as the ones emailed to me. There may also be
airborne missions that involved_______Jthat are no longer in the tech program or retired, so | cannot say for certain

that the mission numbers are 100% accurate. So far, we have five airborne missions reported.

eimm

Since this information is going to AD Yacone soon, |thought you should be kept in
the attached document has not received approval for release yet from UC and A/SC
<< File: Draft
Jason
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ALL THAORIGATIOH (CHTATHEDR
HEBEIN 18 UNCLASSTIFIED
Loave Di-2:2-2015 BY USlio/bebndenll

(OTD) (FBI)
From: I (FB)
Sent: 115 5:55 PM b6
To: (OTD) (FBI) b7¢C
Subject: RE: Urgent Requests: Missing CSS Laptop and Data_for Any Aerial CSS Missions--- b7E
UNCLASSIFIED/AESRSRTRN --- UNCLASSIFIED//
SentinelCaseld: NON-RECORD

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/M

Anytime..sorry for the delayed response, been on the road.

bé
From (OTD) (FBI) b7

Sent: 3:49 PM bIE
To: (FBI)
Subject: RE: Urgent Requesﬁs: Missing CSS Laptop and Data for Any Aerial CSS Missions--- UNCLASSIFIIﬂﬂI(

NOFORN --- UNCLASSIFIED/

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//EES=NOESRN

Great, Thanks again.

From;| [(FBI)
Sent: Tuesdav. June 09, 2015 5:46 PM
To: OTD) (FBI)
Subject: RE: Urgent Requests: Missing CSS Laptop and Data for Any Aerial CSS Missions--- UNCLASSI.E.T.ED#ES-‘\
-~ UNCLASSIFIED//LES-RORSRAL b6
b7C
b7a
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//LES= b7E
Case filg ETR-FYBI:l we operated off of a PRTT order that the USMS had obiained fram:l
I
From: OTD) (FBI)
Sent: Tuesdav, June 09, 2015 3:34 PM
To: FBI)
Subject: RE: Urgent Requests: Missing CSS Laptop and Data for Any Aerial CSS Missions--- UNCLASSIFIED%
_TIOBQRH - UNCLASSIFIED//E«GE@

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/M

19
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Great! Thanks, do you have the case o wumber? Also, do you recall f vou had a court order or the legal
authority?

Thanks for your heip.
b6

b7cC
b7E

From: |(FBI)

Sent: Tuesday, June 09, 2015 5:32 PM

To |(0TD) (FBI)

Subject: RE: Urgent Requests: Missing CSS Laptop and Data for Any Aerial CSS Missions--- UNCLASSIFI%
--- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSTFIED/ /LES=NeTORN

Yes, FBI aguipment.

From: OTD) (FBI)

Sent: [uesday, June 09, 2015 3:31 PM

To; _KFBI

Cc (FBI) (FBI)

SuBject: RE: Urgent Requests: Missing CSS Laptop and Data for Any Aerial CSS Missions--- UNCLASSIFIED/]I;Eé
UNCLASSIFIEDM

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//LES-NOFORN

DHd you use vour FRI gear?

Fromj] kFBI)
Sent: Tuesday, June 09, 2015 5:30 PM
To [OTD) (FBL)

Cc (FBI) |(FBI)
ubject: RE: Urgent Requests: Missing CSS Laptop and Data for Any Aerial CSS Missions--- UNCLASSIFIEIWE{
--- UNCLASSIFIED,

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//LESSWeEGRN

had one operational deployment of airborm in 18] during the
frivestigation. We utilized assets for that operation, b3

b6
b7cC
b7E

From| [(0oTD) (FBI)
Sent: Monday, June 08, 2015 12:58 PM
To: HO-DIV18-TA: HO-DIVI&-TTA

Cc: (OTD) (FBI) (OTD) (FBI)

20
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Subject: Urgent Requests: Missing CSS Laptop and Data for Any Aerial CSS Missions--- UNCLASSIFIED/M-
UNCLASSIFIED//L
Importance: High

Classification: UNCLASSIFIEDLLiEEEﬁ§§5£i\

Hello,
has two urgent requests: b6
b7C
. . b7E
1.) |has an urgent need for the field to check for a Dell Laptop with Inventory Number| |
| Most likely, this laptop was sent to the field as a |If you have
genuinely located it, please contact me with your ransom demands for verifying the laptop’s existence (send a
picture of the service tag number to me, if you wish to engage in negotiations).
2.) Due to arecent misleading story in the AP, Congress and the public are under the assumption that the FBI
operates a fleet of aircraft with the CSS capability. My understanding is that the technique was initially
deployed back in but was rarely, if ever, used. | am reviewind:lfor any aerial missions, but that
database may not be accurate. So from:bnward, if you recall a CSS aerial mission occurring in your current
or prior Field Office, please let me know. We have been asked for specific mission numbers.
Thank you very much for any assistance.
b6
i b7C
Supervisory Special Agent bTE

Operational Technology Division

Tracking Technology Unit

Officel
Mobilg
Faxe| |

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//LESSWOETRN
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Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/M
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alLb IHFURATION (OB TATRED
HEREIN 15 UNCIARSTFTIRD
DATE 0i-23-2010 By HE LG/ i rmmderll

kOTD) (FBI)
From: | OTD) (FBI)
Sent: :01 PM
To: OTD) (FBI koceyEBD
Cc: EB); [OGQ) (FBI)| |(0GC)(FBI)
Subject: RE: Airborn | Stats --- UNCLASSIFIED/E
SentinelCaseld: TRANSITORY RECORD
b5
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//ESWEr b6
s s mmTm s s s s s s s s S s S S s s s === s === === === === ========= b7C
TRANSITORY RECORD b7E
From{ OTD) (FBI)
Sent: Tuesdav. June 09. 2015 2:58 PM
To: |(oTD) (FBD)] [OGC)(FBI)
Cc: [(OTD) (FBI); [(OGC) (FBLY;| [ loGe)(FBI)
Subject: RE: Airborne] |&| JStats --- UNCLASSIFIED/.

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/ /BT

TRANSITORY RECORD

From: OTD) (FBI)
Sent: Tuesday, June 09, 2015 2:55 PM

To: rkOTD) (FBIY] l(OGC)(FBI
Cc: OTD) (FBL){ [(OGC) (FBI OGC)(FBI) s
Subject: RE: Airborne| |&| |Stats --- UNCLASSIFIE

b6
b7C
b7E

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/ES®RCL

TRANSITORY RECORD

From;| |(0TD) (FBI)
Sent: Tuesday, June 09, 2015 2:09 PM

To: OGC)(FBI) |0
Cc: [{OTD) (FBI); OGC) (FBI); OGC)(FBI)
Subject: RE: Airborng Stats --- UNCLASSIFIED/,

23
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TRANSITORY RECORD

Fam sl not certain where those stats came from for the DD?
th

m available the 107 and 11", and morning of the 127,

Thanks,

[ ]

From{ [(0GC)(FBI)

Sent: Tuesdav, June 09, 2015 1:56 PM

To: OTD) (FBDM | (oTD) (FBI)

Cc: TDY (FBL); (OGC) (FBI); (OGC)(FBI)
Subject: Airborne .&I):fs ats - UNCLAS;IFIED/%I}I{

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//EFBXO

TRANSITORY RECORD

2 quick issues-

Thanks.
24

EFF CELL-16

b5
bé
b7C
b7E

b5
b6
b7C
b7E



Associate General Counsel
Chief, Science & Technology Policy & Law Unit

FEJﬁﬁmQ_f_t_h_ﬁ]eneral Counsel
O: o |

BB |

E-Mail (U]

E-Mail (S)]

N

bé
b7C

Confidentiality Statement: This message is transmitted to you by the Office of the General Counsel of the Federal Bureau

of Investigation. The message, along with any attachments, may be confidential and legally privileged. If you are not the

intended recipient of this message, please destroy it promptly without further retention
required by law). Please notify the sender of the error by a separate e-mail or by calling

r dissemination (u.

nless otherwise

Classification:

UNCLASSIFIED/

Classification:

Classification:

Classification:

UNCLASSIFIED//FRUO

UNCLASSIFIED//FOYO

UNCLASSIFIED//FQU

UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

25
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all IMFURGATION (DIRTATRED
HESRIH 15 UMCLAESSTE FD
DATE Oi-13-20158 BY Heli L/ iepvdesll

OTD) (FBI b5
(OTD) (FB) b
From: (OTD) (FBI) b7C
Sent: _Imﬁamgﬂmgﬂaiﬁ152:5PM b7E
To: (OTD) (FBN (OGC)(FBI)

Cc: (OTD) (FBI)]| [TOGT) (FB); |oGC)(FBI)

Subject: RE: Airborne] 18] |stats — UNCLASSIFIED/M

SentinelCaseld: TRANSITORY RECORD

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//EDWG.

TRANSITORY RECORD

From] [(oTD) (FBI)
Sent: Tuesday, June 09, 2015 2:09 BM
To: |(0GC)(FBI); liotD) (FBI)
Cc: |coTD) (FBI): OGC) (FBI) OGC)(FBI)
Subject: RE: Arbornd___|&[ [ Stats — UN SSIFIED//W[
b5
b6
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/@{ izc
___________________________________________________ E

TRANSITORY RECORD

| am still not certain where those stats came from for the DDY
Pm available the 10" and 11", and morning of the 12"

Thanks,

26
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From: OGC)(FBI)

Sent:_Tuesdav. June 09 2

1

To

(OTD

51:56 PM

(D)

OTD) (FBI)

Cc: OTD]) (FBD);
Subject: Airborng |

[(OGC)

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/ /?t/@s<

FBI); r OGC)(FBI)
Stats --- UNCLASSIFIED/

TRANSITORY RECORD

2 quick issues-

b5
bé
b7C
b7E

Thanks.

Associate General Counsel

Chief, Science & Technology Policy & Law Unit

FBI Office of the Gen
O: 0
BE: |
E-Mail (U)

E-Mail (S)]

Confidentiality Statement: This message is transmitted to you by the Office of the General Counsel of the Federal Bureau
of Investigation. The message, along with any attachments, may be confidential and legally privileged. If you are not the
intended recipient of this message, please destroy it promptly without further retention or dissemination (u

required by law). Please notify the sender of the error by a separate e-mail or by calling]

less otherwise

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//KOU

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOU

27
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&Ll THCBRLATION (DRTATRED
HEREIN 15 UNLLASSTE IFI)
DATE D~ 05-2010 By HEl G/ Uepvdedll

b5
(OTD) (FBI) b6
) b7C

From: | (OTD) (FBI) b7E

Sent: 15 2:54 PM

To: (FBI)] | oTD) (FBI)

Subject: RE: Airborne & Stats --- UNCLASSIFIED/TFEUE™

SentinelCaseld: TRANSITORY RECORD

Classification: UNCLASSI FIED/M

TRANSITORY RECORD

From (OTD) (FBI)

Sent: Tuesdav, June 09, 2015 2:13 BM

To: TD) (FBI):| | (oTD) (FBL)

Subject: FW: Airborne Stats --- UNCLASSIFIED//FORQ

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/M

TRANSITORY RECORD
b5
b6
b7C
b7E

Thanks,

Fron (OTD) (FBI)

Sent: 9, 2015 2:09 PM
T (OGC)(FBI); (OID) (FBI)
Cc: OTD) (FBI B, [OGC)(FBI)

Subject: RE: Airbornq |Stats --- UNCLASSIFIED/ @U{

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/@}(

TRANSITORY RECORD

28
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b5

b6
b7C
b7E
P am still not certain where those stats came from for the DDY
P'ro available the 10" and 117, and morning of the 12™.
Thanks,
b5
From OGC)(FBI) b6
Sent: TussUay, June Uy, 2015 1:56 PM b7C
To ] (OTD) (FBD)| (QID) (ERD) e
Cc: KOTD) ( EBD);| J(OGC) (FBI) |(OGC)(FBI)
Subject: Airbornd & Stats -~ UNCLASSIFIED//FOUQ™
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/W
TRANSITORY RECORD
2 quick issues-
Thanks.
29

EFF CELL-21



Associate General Counsel
Chief, Science & Technology Policy & Law Unit

FB engral Connsel

0O: or b6
BB: | b7c
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
intended recipient of this message, please destroy it promptly without further retention or dissemination (upless otherwise
required by law). Please notify the sender of the error by a separate ¢-mail or by calling

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//¥0QUO

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FQU

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FQuU

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

30
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ALL THEORIATIOH COHTATHED
HEREIN 12 URCLASSTEIRD
Dave pi-2a-2018 By NS/ eelianbll

b5
koTD) (FBI) be
b7C
From: (OGC)(FBI) b7E
Sent: luesday, June 09, 2015 2:23 PM
To: 1(0TD) (FBI)] Yoty (ern
Cc: (QTD) (FBI) |(OGC) (FBIY | (OGC)(FBI)
Subject: RE: Airborng Stats --- UNCLASSIFIED/W
SentinelCaseld: TRANSITORY RECORD
Classification: UNCLASSTFIED//EDEQ_
TRANSITORY RECORD
Associate General Counsel
Chief, Science & Technology Policy & Law Unit
FB engral Connsel
O:| r
BB:
E-Mail (U):
E-Mail (S):
Confidentiabity Statement: This message is transmitiod to you by the Otfice of the General Counsel of the Federal Bureay
of irvestigation. The message, along with any attachroents, may be confidential and legally privileged, If vou are not the
indended recipient of thus message. please destroy 1 pronytly without further retention or dissevunation (unless otherwise
required by taw). Please notiy the sender of the orror by a separate e-mail or by calling
From OTD) (FBI b5
(OTD) (FBI) e

Sent: Tuesday, June 09, 2015 2:16.BM

To: (OGC)(FBI) l«@ b7C

Cc: OTD) (FBI); (OGC) (FBI) (OGC)(FBI) b7E
Subject: RE: Airborn B{ [STats - UNCLASSIFIED/

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/ /Bﬂ@(

TRANSITORY RECORD

From (OGC)(FBI)
Sent: Tuesday, June 09, 2015 2:11 p
To: (OTD) (FBI)
Cc: OTD) (K (OGC) (FB (OGC)(FBI)
Subject: RE: Airborng Stats --- UNCLASSIFIED/
31
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TRANSITORY RECORD

Associate General Counsel

Chief, Science & Technology Policy & Law Unit
FBIL Office of the General Counsel

O: r|

BB: |
E-Mail (U
E-Mail (S)

Confidentiabity Statemoent: This message 15 transmitied to yvou by the Office of the General Counsel of the Federal Burcan
of Investigation. The message, along with any aftachments, may be confidential and fegally privileged. If vou arg not the

indended recipiont of this message, ploase destroy it promptly withowt further retention o
reqrared by law). Please notfy the sender of the error by a ssparate ¢-mail or by calbng

- dissemination (i

niess otherwise

From: (OTD) (FBI)

Sent: Tuesday, June 09, 2015 2:09 PM

To; (OGC)(FBI)] | (OTD) (FBI)

Cc: ] (F (OGC) (FBI) (OGC)(FBI)
Subject: RE: Airborne |& tats --- UNCLASSIFIED//

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOXQ

TRANSITORY RECORD

[

b5
b6
b7C
b7E

b5
bé
b7C
b7E

fam still not certain where thase stats came from for the DDY
P available the 10" and 117, and morning of the 12"

Thanks,

32
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From (OGC)(FBI)
Sent: Tuesday, June 09, 2015 1:56 PM

To |(oTD)(EBD) Qo cERN
Cc| [(OTD) (FBD); |(OGC) (FBI); (OGC)(FBI)
Subject: Airborne| & ats -— UNCLASSIFIED//FQUE

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//F

TRANSITORY RECORD

2 quick issues-

Thanks.

Associate General Counsel

Chief, Science & Technology Policy & Law Unit
FBI Office of the Gengral Counsel

O] lo
BB| [
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
intended recipient of this message, please destroy it promptly without further retention or dissemination (unless otherwise
required by law). Please notify the sender of the error by a separate ¢-mail or by calling

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//ROUO

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOWO

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO
33
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b7C
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AlL TH oRiia T 0l CUHTRTHET
HiBEIE 18 UM LASETE TED
DATE Li-25-20158 BY Nalio/ seylisn]

b5
I—I(OTD) (FBI) b6

b7C
From: | [oGe)FBI) b7E
Sent: 15 2:11 PM
To: (OTD) (FBIU (OTD) (FBI
Cc: QID) (FBI); | |oGo)(FBI)
Subject: RE: Airborn & Stats --- UNCLASSIFIED//
SentinelCaseld: TRANSITORY RECORD
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//EQW_
TRANSITORY RECORD
Associate General Counsel
Chief, Science & Technology Policy & Law Unit
FBI Office of the General Counsel
01 for| |
BB: | |
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
wdended recipiont of thus message, please destroy @ pronptly withowt further rotention or dissemination (unloss otherwise
requiired by taw). Please notify the sender of the orror by a separate ¢-mail or by calling |
From:| [(OTD) (FBI b5
Sent: Tuesdav, June 09, 2015 2:09 M be
To: (OGC)(FBI); l© b7
Cc: (OTD) (FBI) (OGC) (FBI); (OGC)(FBI)
Subject: RE: Airborn |&| |Stats --- UNCLASSIFIED/

TRANSITORY RECORD

35
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b5
b6
b7C
b7E

| am still not certain where those stats came from for the DDY

Pm available the 10" and 11", and morning of the 12"

Thanks,

From{ (OGC)(FBI)

Sent: Tuesdav, June 09, 2015 1:56 PM

To (OTD) (FBI)] | (QTD) (FBI)

Ccj FBI ;| |(OGC) (FBI); OGC)(FBI)

Subject: Airborn Stats --- UNCLASSIFIED//

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FCSX0O

TRANSITORY RECORD
b5
b6
b7C

2 quick issues- b7E

Thanks.

ASsociate General Counsel

Chief, Science & Technology Policy & Law Unit
FBI Office of the Gengral Counsel

0] for
BB
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

36
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

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//EFOQUO

37
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(OTD) (FBI)

all IMFURGATION (DIRTATRED
HESRIH 15 UMCLAESSTE FD

DATE Oi-13-20158 BY Heli L/ iepvdesll

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Follow Up Flag:

Flag Status:

SentinelCaseld:

| [oGe)FBI)
Tuesday, June 09, 2015 1:56 PM

O1D) (FBI)]
Airborne| Stats --- UNCLASSIFIED//W

Follow up
Completed

TRANSITORY RECORD

|(OTD) (FBI)

(OTD) (FBI

[TOGC) (FBI

TRANSITORY RECORD

2 quick issues-

[oGo)(FBI)

b5
bé
b7cC
b7E

Thanks.

Associate General Counsel
Chief, Science & Technology Policy & Law Unit
FBI Office of the General Counsel

0)

or

BB

E-Mail (U
E-Mail (S

Confidentiality Statement: This message is transmitted to you by the Office of the General Counsel of the Federal Bureau

of Investigation. The message, along with any attachments, may be confidential and legally privileged. If you are not the
intended recipient of this message, please destroy it promptly without further retention or dissemination (1

required by law). Please notify the sender of the error by a separate e-mail or by calling

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//

38

nless otherwise

EFF CELL-29



